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11 August 2004

Dc_fga_mmnt of State _
Division of Cor[_)ora.u_ons D009 40720
ATTN: Mr Justin Shivers

VIA FACSIMILE: 850/245-6804
RE: Elevated Pressures Powerwashing, Inc.
Dear Mr Shivers,

Per our conversation, this letter shall verify that it is not our intention to reinstate the above
noted company, dissolved in 2003.

If you please, forward a copy of the email you sent on 8/10/04 1o c_h:y_atc_:_i_ix;gﬁé@ggi,gq_n_g.
The email was not received at that email address as of this morming. Upon receipt of this
lewter, please contact me at 727/771-2256 to confirm receipt, to confirm it meets your
requirernents and to indicate it is appropriate for me to re-file our corporate information
online.

As always, thank you for your attention and assistance in this matter,

o Ava V. Cannon
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